
Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

Fw: 1700-0457 Closed CCR Unit Affidavit
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Evans, Kristin <kristin.evans@cityofames.org> Mon, Jan 26, 2026 at 9:59 AM
To: "Rath, Brian" <brian.rath@dnr.iowa.gov>
Cc: Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Spence, Curtis" <Curtis.Spence@cityofames.org>

Brian,
Attached is the recorded affidavit showing the presence of a CCR unit on the City owned parcel. The City attorney
assumes this information is adequate for documentation. Please let me know if you need anything additional to
complete the CCR closure project.

Thank you.

Kris

Kris Evans Ph.D., P.E.
Power Plant Engineer
502 Carroll Avenue, Ames IA 50010
515.239.5173 direct
kristin.evans@cityofames.org
www.CityofAmes.org
 

From: Feilmeyer, Victoria <victoria.feilmeyer@cityofames.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 9:46 AM
To: Evans, Kristin <kristin.evans@cityofames.org>
Cc: Whitt, Andrea <andrea.whitt@cityofames.org>
Subject: 1700-0457 Closed CCR Unit Affidavit

Kris:  The City Clerk recorded the signed affidavit, and I have attached the file stamped copy.  I am sending
this to you via interoffice mail for your records, as set forth in the attached memo.
 
It seems to me that receiving a copy of the recorded document should be enough, but if not, let me know.
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Victoria A. Feilmeyer
Assistant City Attorney

515.239.5146 main| 515.239.5142 fax
victoria.feilmeyer@cityofames.org| City Hall, 515 Clark Avenue | Ames, IA 50010
www.CityofAmes.org | ~ Caring People ~ Quality Programs ~ Exceptional Service ~
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Memo to Kris Evans for original.pdf
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RECORDED Affidavit CCR Unit.pdf
93K
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